
United Nations 
GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
FORTIETH SESSION 

Offlclol Records l 

SPECIAL POLITICAL COMMITTEE 
21th meeting 

held on 
Friday, 8 November 1985 

at 3 p.m. 
New York 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 27th MEETING 

Chairman: Mr. KOREONEN (Finland) 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITEM 751 REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE TO INVESTIGATE ISRAELI PRACTICES 
AFFECTING THE HUMAN RIGHTS OF THE POPULATION OF THE OCCUPIED TERRITORIES: KEPORTS 
OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL* (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 79, UNITED NATIONS RELIEF AND WORKS AGENCY FOR PALESTINE REFUGEES IN 
THE NEAR EAST (continued) 

(a) REPORT OF THE COMMISSIONER-GENERAL (continued) 

(b) SPECIAL REPORT OF THE WORKING GROUP ON THE FINANCING OF THE UNITED 
NATIONS RELIEF AND WORKS AGENCY FOR PALESTINE REFUGEES IN THE NZAR EAST 
(continued) 

(0) LETTER DATED 2i MARCH 1985 FROM THE CHAIRMAN OF THE WORKING GROUP ON THE 
FINANCING OF THE UNITED NATIONS RELIEF AND WORKS AGENCY FOR PAL,ESTINE 
REFUGEES IN THE NEAR EAST ADDRESSED TO THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continuea) 

(d) NOTE BY THE SECRETARY-GENERAL TRANSMITTING THE SPECIAL REPORT OF THE 
COMMISSIONER-GENERAL ON THE FINANCIAL SITUATION OF THE UNITED NATIONS 
RELIEF AND WORKS AGENCY FOR PALESTINE REFUGEES IN THE NEAR EAST 
(continued) 

* A full trani3CriptlOn of all statements maae under this item will be lssuea 
in documents A/SPC/QO/PV.16 et seq. 

I .o. 

ORIGINAL: 
85-57417 47225 (E) 

ENGLISH 

/ . . . 



A/SPC/40/SR.27 
Enqlieh 
Page 2 

CONTENTS (aontinued) 

(e) LETTPR DATED 30 MAY 1985 FROM THE CHAIRMAN OF THE ADVISORY COMMISSION OF 
THE UNITED NATIONS RELIEF AND WORKS AGENCY FOR PALESTINE REFUGEES IN THE 
NEAR EAST ADDRESSED TO THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (oontinued) 

(f) REPORT OF THE WORKING GROUP ON THE FINANCING OF THE UNITED NATIONS RELIEF 
AND WORKS AGENCY FOR PALESTINE REFUGEES IN THE NEAR EAST (continued1 

(q) REPORT OF THE UNITED NATIONS CONC-LIATION COXMISSION FOR PALESTINE 
(oontinued) 

(h) REPORTS OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) 

!,j.’ :_ : 1 I I &I ’ I’ ,,’ i 

AGENDA I 
AFFECTIN 
OF THE S 

1. The 
L.l2/K 
budqet i 

2. MI. 
draft7 
absolute 
released 
31 July 
release 1 
draft re 
horrible 
fouqht fl 

3. wit. 
concerni 
Civilian 
statemen 
Conventi 
he stres 
territor 
Furtherm! 
the terr 

4. wit 
authorit! 
Requlatil 
adminiet 
expulsion 
the depo 
the Sew 
Geneva CI 
objectivf 
in order 
resolutil 

5. His 
the Syri, 
local jut 
administ: 
normal 11 
A/SPC/40, 
In that I 



A/SPC/4O/SR. 27 
English 
Pagd 3 

The meetinq was oalled to order at 3.15 p.m. 

AGENDA ITEM 75: REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE TO INVESTIGATE ISRARLI PRACTICES 
AFFECTING THE HUMAN RIGHTS OF THE POPULATION OF THE OCCUPIED TERRITORIES; REPORTS 
OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) (A/SPC/QO/L.S-L.ll, L.lZ/Rev.l, L.13-L.15) 

1. The CHAIRMAN drew attention to draft resolutions A/SPC/4O/L.S to L.ll, 
L.lZ/Rev.l, L.13 and L.14 and to document A/SPC/IO/L.15 containing the programme 
budqet implioations of the draft resolution contained in document A/SPC/4O/L.l1. 

2. Mr. B&OM1 (Israel) said that his delegation would vote against the seven 
draft resolutions submitted by Kuwait. Draft resolution A/WC/IO/L.8 was 
absolutely preposterous. Ziyad Abu Ea .n, a convicted murderer who had been 
released on 20 May 1985 had been placed under administrative detention on 
31 July 1985 for plottinq to commit further criminal acts. The demand for his 
release wae totally unwarranted. Furthermore, accocdinq to paragraph 1 of that 
draft resolution, persons who had been duly convicted and sentenced for oommittinq 
horrible crimes, including murder, should also be released if they claimed to have 
fouqht for self-determination. Draft resolution A/SPC/40/L.S should be rejected. 

3. With ceqacd to draft resolution A/SPC/40/L.9, his delegation’s position 
concerning the applicability of the Geneva Convention relative to the Protection of 
Civilian Persons in Time of War, of 12 August 1949, had been explained in previous 
statements. In any case, Israel abided by the humanitarian provisions of that 
Convention and the Hague Requlations. Referring to draft resolution A/SPC/4O/L.10, 
he stressed that Israel was fully entitled to enhance the security of the occupied 
territories through the establishment of agricultural and urban centres. 
Furthermore, there was no legal justification for prohibiting Jews from livinq in 
the territories of the former British Mandate or in other areas. 

4. With regard to draft resolution A/SPC/40/L.lS/Rev.l, he pointed out that the 
authority for expulsion orders was based on article 112 of the Defence (Emecqency) 
Requlations of 1945, which had been in force under the British and Jordanian 
administrations. According to a decision of the Israel High Court of Justice, 
expulsion orders issued to protect public Order and safety had nothinq to do with 
the deportations for forced labour , torture and extermination which had occurred in 
the Second world War and had motivated the inclusion of article 49 in the fourth 
Geneva Convention. The Hiqh Court had found in the Abu Awad oase that the 
objective of the expulsion order had been to remove the applicant from the country 
in order to prevent the danger which he constituted to public safety. Draft 
resolution A/SPC/4O/L.l2/Rev.l was therefore unjustified and unacceptable. 

5. His deleqation also found draft resolution A/SPC/IO/L.13 unacceptable, Under 
the Syrian administration, the Golan Heights had been a peripheral region with no 
local judicial system. Since the shifting of the lines had created a judicial and 
administrative void, the application of Israeli laws had endowed the area with 
normal legal quacantees, thus favouring its development. Draft resolution 
A/SPC/4O/L.14 concerned the educational and cultural situation in the territories. 
In that ceqacd, pacaqcaph 70 of the report of the Secretary-General on living 

/ . . . 



A/SPC/Q O/SR. 27 
English 
Page 4 

(Mr. Saryomi, Israel) 

conditions of the Palestinian people in the oacupied Palestinian Territories 
(A/40/373) presented a totally different pioture from that portrayed by the draft 
resolution, whioh referred to a systematic Israeli campaign of repression against 
and alosing of universities and other eduoatlonal and voaational institutions. The 
truth of the matter was that the six universities in question functioned normally 
and satisfactorily as long a8 foreign elements did not incite students to disturb 
the peace and commit acts of violence. 

6. The charges made in draft resolution A/SPC/4O/L.11 were unfounded and, in 
certain oases wire mere figments of imagination. The only possible explanation for 
the accusation of interference with family rights and oustoms was that the sponsors 
of the draft resolution resented the Increasing consciousness of women’s rights in 
the Israeli-administered territories, in contrast to the attitudes prevailing In 
the Arab countries. 

7. Paragraph 9 of the draft resolution gave a totally distorted picture of the 
educational situation in the Golan pistrict. In that regard, he recalled that in 
1967 and 1968, a UNESCO commission had examined the Jordanian and Egyptian 
textbooks used by UNRWA schools in Judea, Samaria and Gaza in order to eliminate 
books or passages containing anti-Semitic remarks. Of the 127 textbooks examined, 
the Commission had recommended that 14 should be withdrawn entirely, 16 should be 
used only after modification, and 48 should be retained as they were. The 
Commission had also found that the textbooks on religion and history gave excessive 
importance to the problem of relations between the Prophet Muhammad and the Jews Of 
Arabia, in terms tendinq to convince young people that the Jewish community as a 
whole had always been and would always be an irreconcilable enemy of the Muslim 
community. Since 1969, Jordan and Egypt had submitted their textbooks to UNESCO. 
Since Syria had refused to do so, Syrian textbooks were not allowed. Furthermore, 
there was no truth to the contention that Syrian students receiving higher 
education in Syria were not allowed to return. 

8. Paragraph 6 of draft resolution A/SPC/QO/L.ll declared that Israeli’s “grave 
breaches” of the fourth Geneva Convention of 1949 were “war crimes and an affront 
to humanity”. That was the moat shocking aspect of the whole text. An affront to 
humanity might be the proper term for the many crimes committed by the PLC. To use 
it against the Israeli people was an abominable offence, The unfortunately 
widespread practice in the United Nations of using irresponsible language and 
expressions must come to an end. Paragraph 6 of that draft resolution was a case 
in point. His delegation therefore called for an outright rejection of draft 
resolution A/SPC/IO/L. 11. 

9. The CHAIRMAN said that, if no delegations wished to explain their vote before 
the vote, the Committee would proceed to the vote on the draft resolution6 under 
consideration. Recorded votes had been reauested on all the draft resolutions and 
separate votes had been reauested on paragraph 1 of draft resolution A/SPC/4O/L.9, 
paragraphs 6 and 21 of draft resolution A/SPC/40/L.11, paragraph 1 of draft 
resolution A/SPC/4O/L.12 and paragraph 2 of draft resolution A/SPC/QO/L.14. 

/ . . . 

-’ I. -~ .:...L.L. _ :,‘:,.,!c I I I _ 

10. Mr_,_ 
r epr eseni 

11. - The 
connectit 

12. A 

z 

Abs - 

I 13. E 
29 abste 

! 14. 

I 

y& 
the vote 

15. Ar 

In 

.1, , .-- 



A/SPC/hO/SR.27 
Enqlish 
Paqe 5 

10. Mr, BURAYZAT (Jordan), speaking on a point of order, inquired whether the 
representative of Israel had already spoken in explanation of the vote. 

11. The CHAIRMAN said that the ropresentative of Israel had made a atatement in 
conneation with the draft resolutiona. 

12. A recorded vote was taken on draft resolution A/6X/40&8. 

In favour: Afqhaniatan, Albania, Alqeria, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Benin, 
Bhutan, Brazil, Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, 
Burundi, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Cape Verde, 
Central Afrioan Republic, Chad, China, Congo, Cuba, Cyprus, 
Czechoslovakia, Democratic Yemen, Djibouti, Ecuador,- Egypt, 
Equatorial Guinea, Gabon, German Democratic Republic, Guinea, 
Guyana, Hungary, India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), 
Iraa, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lesotho, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, 
Madagascar, Malaysia, Maldives , Mali, Mauritania, Mexico, 
Mongolia, Morocco, Mozambique, Nicaraqua, Niqer, Nigeria, Oman, 
Pakistan, Peru, Poland, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, 
Sri Lanka, Sudan, Suriname, Syrian Arab Republid, Togo, Tunisia, 
Turkey, Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of 
Soviet socialist Republics, United Arab Emirates, United Republic 
of Tanzania, Viet Nsm, Yemen, Yuqoslavia, Zambia, Zimbabwe. 

Against: Israel, United States of America. 

Abstaining: Australia, Austria, Barbados, Belgium, Canada, Denmark, Fiji, 
Finland, France, Germany, Federal Republic of, Greece, Iceland, 
Ireland, Italy, Ivory Coast, Japan, Liberia, Luxembaurq, Nepal, 
Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway, Panama, Portugal, Spain, 
Swaziland, Sweden, United Kinqdoin of Great Britain and Northern 
Ireland, Zaire. 

13. Draft resolution A/SPC/40/L.S was adopted by 77 votes ta 2, with 
29 abstentions. 

14. Mr. LAGORIO (Arqentina) said that, if his delegation had been present durinq 
the vote, it would have voted in favour of draft reaolution A/SPC/QO/L.a. 

15. A recorded vote was taken on paragraph 1 of draft resolution A&&?C/40/L.9. 

In favour: Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Argentina, Australia, Austria, 
Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, Belqium, Benin, Bhutan, Botswana, 
Brazil, Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, Burma, 
Burundi, Byelorusaian Soviet Socialist Republic, Canada, Cape 
Verde, Central African Republic, Chad, Chile, China, Colombia, 
Congo, Cuba, Cyprus, Czechoslovakia, Democratic Yemen, Denmark, 
Djibouti, Ecuador, Egypt, Equatorial Guinea, Fiji, Finland, 
France, Gabon, German Democratic Republic, Germany, Federal 
Republic of, Greece, Guinea, Guyana, Hungary, Iceland, India, 

/ . . . 



A/SBC/4O/SR. 27 
English 
Paqe 6 

Indonesia, Tran (Ielamio Republic of), Iraq, Ireland, Italy, 
Japan, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lebanon, Losotho, Liberia, Libyan 
Arab Jamahiriya, Luxembourg, Madagascar, Malaysia, Maldives, 
Mali, Mauritania, Mexico, Mongolia, M~roco~, Mozambique, Nepal, 
Netherlands, New Zealand, Nicaragua, Niger, Niqeria, Norway, 
Oman, Pakistan, Panama, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Portuqal, 

! 

! 

18. ! 
5 absi 

Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Singapore, Spain, 
Sri Lanka, Sudan, Suriname, Swaziland, Sweden, Syrian Arab 
Republic, Thailand, Toqo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, 
Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet 
Scoialiat Republics, United Arab Emirates, United Kingdom of 
Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United Republic of Tanzania, 
United States of America, Uruguay, Venezuela, Viet Nam, Yemen, 

19. ! 

Yugoslavia, Zambia, Zimbabwe. 

Aqa;nat: Israel. 

Abstaininq: Ivory Coast, Zaire. 

16. Paragraph 1 of draft resolution A/SPC/40/L.9 was adopted by 117 votes to 1, 
with 2 abstentions. 

17. A recorded vote was taken on draft resolution A/SPC/4O/L.9 as a whole. 

In favour: Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Arqentina, Australia, Austria, 
Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, Belqium, Benin, Bhutan, Botawana, 
Brazil, Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, Burma, 
Burundi, Byeloruasian Soviet Socialist Republic, Canada, Cape 
V~rde, Central African Republic, Chad, Chile, China, Colombia, 
Conqo, Cuba, Cyprua, Czechoslovakia, Democratic Yemen, Denmark, 
Djibouti, Ecuador, Egypt, Equatorial Guinea, Fiji, Finland, 
France, Gabon, German Democratic Republic, Germany, Federal 
Republic of, Greece, Guinea, Guyana, Hungary, Iceland, India, 
Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Iraq, Ireland, Italy, 
Japan, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lebanon, Lesotho, Libyan Arab 
Jamahiriya, Luxembourg, Madagascar, Malaysia, Maldives, Mali, 
Mauritania, Mexico, Mongolia, Morccco, Mozambique, Nepal, 
Netherlands, New Zealand, Nicaragua, Niqer, Norway, Oman, 
Pakistan, Panama, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Portugal, Qatar, 
Romania, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Singapore, Spain, Sri Lanka, 
Sudan, Surir;me, Swaziland, Sweden, Syrian Arab Republic, 
Thailand, Tcqo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, 
Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics, United Arab Emiratea , United Kingdom of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland, United Republic of Tanzania, UrUqusY, 
Venezuela, Viet Nam, Yemen, Yuqoslavia, Zanlbia, Zimbabwe. 

/ . . . 

20. 
2 abt 



~/sPC/40/SH.27 
English 
Paqe 7 

Aqainst: Israel. 

Abstaininqr Ivory Coast, Liberia, Malawi, United States of Amerioa, Zaire. 

18. Draft resolution A/SPC/40/L.9 was adopted by 114 votes to 1, with 
5 abstentions. 

19. A recorded vote was taken on draft resolution A/SPC/BO/L.lO. 

In favour: Afqhanistan, Albania, Algeria, Argentina, Australia, Austria, 
Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, Belgium, Benin, Bhutan, Botswana, 
Brazil, Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, Burma8 
Burundi, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Canada, Cape 
Verde, Central African Republic, Chad, Chile, China, Colombia, 
Congo, Cuba, Cyprus, Czechoslovakia, Democratic Yemen, Denmark, 
Djibouti, Ecuador, Egypt, Equatorial Guinea, Fiji, Finland, 
France, Gabon, German Democratic Republic, Germany, Federal 
Republic of, Greece, Guinea, Guyana, Hul.gary, Iceland, India, 
Indonesia, Iran (Islamio Republic of), Irau, Ireland, Italy, 
Ivory Coast, Japan, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lao People’s 
Democratic Republic, Lesotho, Liberia, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, 
Luxembourg, Madaqascar, Malaysia, Maldives, Mali, Mauritania, 
Mexico, Mongolia, Morocco, .Moeambiaue, Nepal, Netherlands, New 
Zealand, Nicaraqua, Niger, Niqeria, Norway, Oman, Pakistan, 
Panama, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Portugal, Qatar, Romania, 
Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Singapore, Spain, Sri Lanka, Sudan, 
Suriname, Swaziland, Sweden, Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand, 
Toqo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, Ukrainian 
Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, 
United Arab Emirates, United Kinqdom of Great Britain and 
Northern Ireland, United Republic of Tanzania, Uruquay, 
Venezuela, Viet Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zambia, Zimbabwe. 

Aqainst: Israel. 

Abstaining: Malawi, United States of America. 

20. Draft resolution A/SPC/40/L.10 was adopted by 118 votes to 1, with 
2 abstentions. 

21. A recorded vote was taken on paragraph 6 of draft resolution A/SPC/40/L.11. 

In favour: Afqhanistan, Albania, Alqeria, Bahrain, Banqladesh, Benin, 
Bhutan, Botswana, Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, 
Burundi, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Cape Verde, 
Central African Republic, Chad, China, Conqo, Cuba, Cyprus, 
Czechoslovakia, Democratic Yemen, Djibouti, Ecuador, Eqypt* 
Gabon, German Democratic Republic, Guinea, Guyana, Hungary, 
India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Iraa, Jordan, 
Kenya, Kuwait, Lebanon, Lesotho, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, 
Madaqascar, Malaysia, Maldives, Mali, Mauritania, Mexico, 

/ . . . 



A/SPc/4 o/m. 27 
Englieh 
Page S 

Mongolia, MOroa00, Mozambique, Nepal, Niaaragua, Niger, Nigeria, 
Omen, Pakiatan, Peru, Poland, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Saudi 
Arabia, Singapore, Sri Lanka, Sudan, Syrian Arab Republio, 
Thailand, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, Ukrainian 
Soviet Smialiat Republia, Union of Soviet Smialiet Republica, 
United Arab Emirates, United Republio of Tanzania, Viet NiW 
Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zambia, Zimbabwe, 

Aqainat: Australia, Belgium, Canada, Denmark , Finland, Franae, Germany, 
Federal Repuhlia of, Ioeland, Ireland, Iarael, Italy, Japan, 
Luxembourg, Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway, United Kingdom Of 
Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United Statea of Ameriaa. 

Abetainlnq: Argentina, Auatria, Barbadoe, Brazil, Burma, Chile, Colombia, 
Eauatorial Guinea, Fiji, Greeae, Ivory Coaat, Liberia, Malawi, 
Panama, Philippines, Portugal, Spain, Suriname, Swaziland, 
Sweden, Uruguay, Venezuela, Zaire. 

22. Paraqraph 6 of draft resolution A/SPC/4O/L.11 was adopted by 79 votes t0 18, 

with 23 abstentions. 

23. A recorded vote waa taken on paraqraph 21 of draft resolution A/SPC/QO/L.ll. 

In favour: Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Argentina, Australia, Austria, 
Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, Belgium, Benin, Bhutan, Botswana, 
Brazil, Brunei Darusaalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faao, Burma, 
Burundi, Byelorusaian Soviet Socialist Republia, Canada, Cape 
Verde, Central African Republic, Chad, Chile, China, Colombia, 
Congo, Cuba, Cyprus, Czechoslovakia, Democratic Yemen, Denmark, 
Djibouti, Ecuador, Egypt, Eauatorial Guinea, Fiji, Finland, 
Franoe, Gabon, German Democratic Republic, Germany, Federal 
Republic of, Greece, Guinea, Guyana, Hungary, Iceland, India, 
Indoneaia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Iraq, Ireland, Italy, 
Japan, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lebanon, Lesotho, Liberia, Libyan 
Arab Jamahir iya, Luxembourq, Madaqaeaar, Malawi, Malaysia, 
Maldives, Mali, Mauritania, Mexico, Monqolia, M0roo00, 
Mozambiaue, Nepal, Netherlanda, New Zealand, Nicaragua, Niger, 
Nigeria, Norway, Oman, Pakistan, Panama, Peru, Philippines, 
Poland, Portugal, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, 
Sinqepore, Spain, Sri Lanka, Sudan, Suriname, Swaziland, Sweden, 
Syrian Arab Republic, Tha land, Toqo, Trinidad and Tobago, 
Tunisia, Purkey, Uganda, Ulcainian Soviet Sooialiat Republic, 
Union of SovietSocialist Republics, United Arab Emirates, Unlted 
Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United Republic Of 
Tanzania, Uruguay, Venezuela, Viet Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia, 
Zambia, Zimbabwe. 

,’ 

24. 
117 

25. 

26. 
27 

27, 
hat 
ret 

/ . . . 



A/SPC/40/9$,27 
English 
Page 9 

Aqainsti Israel. 

Abetaininq: Ivory Coast, United Statee of America, Zaire. 

24. $erative pa’raqraph 21 of draft resolution A/SPC/40/L,ll, wa6 adopted by 
117 votes to 1, with 3 abetentions, 

25. A reaorded vote was taken on draft resolution A/SPC/4O/L.11 as a whole. .m- 

In favour8 Afghanistan, Albania, Alqeria, Argentina, Bahrain, Bangladesh, 
Benin, Bhutan, Botswana, Brazil, Brunei Daruesalam, Bulgaria, 
Burkina Faso, Burma, Burundi, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republia, Cape Verde, Central African Republic, Chad, China, 
Colombia, Conqo, Cuba, Cyprus, Czeahoslovakia, Democratia Yemen, 
Djibouti, Eauador, Egypt, Gabon, German Demooratia Republia, 
Greeae, Guinea, Guyana, Hungary , India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic 
Republic of), Iraq, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lebanon, Lesotho, 
Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Madagascar, Malayeia, Maldives, Mali, 
Mauritania, Mexico, Morocco, Mozambique, Nepal, Nicaragua, Niger, 
Niqeria, Oman, Pakistan, Panama, Peru, Philippines, Poland, 
Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Singapore, Spain, 
Sri Lanka, Sudan, Suriname, Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand, Two, 
Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Wanda, rJkrainian Soviet 
Socialist Republia, Union of Soviet Swialist Republias, united 
Arab Emirates, United Republic of Tanzania, Uruguay, Venezuela, 
Viet Nam, Yemen, Yuqoslavia, Zambia, Zimbabwe. 

Aqainst: Israel, Mongolia, United States of America. 

Abstaininqr Australia, Austria, Barbados, Selqium, Canada, Denmark, 
Equatorial Guinea, Fiji, Finland, France, Germany, Federal 
Republic of, Iceland, Ireland, Italy, Ivory Coast, Japan, 
Liberia, Lunembourq, Malawi, Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway, 
Portugal, Swaziland, Sweden, United Kingdom of Great Britain and 
Northern Ireland, Zaire. 

26. Draft resolution A/SPC/40/L.13 as a whole was adopted by 90 votes to 3, with 
27 abstentions. 

27. Mrs. NAVCHAA (Mongolia) said that , owinq to a technical malfunction, her vote 
had not been aorrectly recorded. She had wished to vote in favour of draft 
reaalution A/SPC/IO/L.ll. 

28. A recorded vote was taken on paragraph 1 of draft reeolution 
A/SFC/40/L. 12/&V. 1. 

In favour: Afghanistan, Albania, Alqeria, Arqentina, Austria, Bahrain, 
Banglad--h, Barbados, Benin, Bhutan, Botswana, Brazil, Brunei 
Darussalam, Bulqaria, Burkina Faso, Burma, Burundi, Byelorussian 
Soviet Socialist Republic, Cape Verde, Central African Repubiic, 

/ . . . 



A/SPC/40/SR. 27 
Enqlish 
Paqe 10 

Chad, Chile, China, Colombia, Conqo, Cuba, Cyprus, 
Czechoslovakia, Demooratio Yemen, Djibouti, Ecuador, Egypt, 
Esuatorial Guinea, Finland, Gabon, German Demccratio Republic, 
Greece, Guinea, Guyana, Hungary, India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic 
Republic of), Iraq, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lebanon, Lesotho, 
Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Madaqascar, Malaysia, Maldives, Mali, 
Mauritania, Mexico, Mongolia, Morocco, Mosambiaue, Nepal, 
Nicaragua, Niger, Nigeria, Oman, Pakistan, Panama, Peru, 
Philippines, Poland, Portuqal, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Saudi 
Arabia, Singapore, Solomon Islands, Spain, Sri Lanka, Sudan, 
Sweden, Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and 
Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Uqanda, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist 
Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Arab 
Emirates, United Republic of Tanzania, Uruguay, Venezuela, Viet 
Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zambia, Zimbabwe. 

Aqainst: Israel, United States of America. 

Abstaininq: Australia, Belgium, Canada, Denmark, Fiji, France, Germany, 
Federal Republic of, Iceland, Ireland, Italy, Ivory Coast, Japan, 
Liberia, Luxemhourq, Malawi, Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway, 
Suriname, Swaziland, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern 
Ireland, Zaire. 

29. Zaraqraph 1 of draft resolution A/SPC/4O/L.12/Rev.l was adopted by 98 votes 
to 2, with 22 abstentions. 

30. A recorded vote was taken on draft resolution A/SPC/40/L.12/Rev.l as a whole. 

In favour: Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Argentina, Australia, Austria, 
Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, Benin, Bhutan, Botswana, Brazil, 
Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, Burma, Burundi, 
Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Cape Verde, Central 
African Republic, Chad, Chile, China, Colombia, Congo, Cuba, 
Cyprus, Czechoslovakia, Democratic Yemen, Djibouti, Ecuador, 
Egypt, Eauatorial Guinea, Fiji, Finland, France, Gabon, German 
Democratic Republic, Greece, Guinea, Guyana, Hungary, Iceland, 
India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Iraq, Ireland, 
Italy, Japan, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lebanon, Lesotho, Libyan 
Arab Jamahiriya, Madagascar, Malaysia, Maldives, Mali, 
Mauritania, Mexico, Mongolia, Morocco, Mosambiaue, Nepal, New 
Zealand, Nicaragua, Nlqer, Nigeria, Oman, Pakistan, Panama, Peru, 
Philippines, Poland, Portuqal, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Saudi 
Arabia, Singapore, Spain, Sri Lanka, Sudan, Suriname, Sweden, 
Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, 
Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Arab Emirates, United 
Republic of Tanzania, Uruguay, Venezuela, Viet Nam, Yemen, 
Yugoslavia, Zambia, Zimbabwe. 

/ . . . 

Aqainst: 

Abstainil 

31. Draft rel 
with 14 abstel 

32. A record1 

In favour 

Against: 

Abatainir 

33. Draft rer 
,k abstentions. 

34. A records 

In favou! 



A/sPC/4O/SR.27 
English 
Page 11 

Against: Israel. 

Abstaininqr Belgium, Canada, Denmark, Germany, Federal Republic of, Ivory 
Coast, Liberia, Luxembourg, Malawi, Netherlands, Norway, 
Swaziland, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, 
United States of America, Zaire. 

31. Draft reaolut ion A/SPC/QO/L. 12/Rev. 1 as a whole was adopted by 106 VotSS to 1, 
with 14 abstentions. 

32. A recorded vote was taken on draft resolution A/SP(:/4O/L.13. 

In favour: Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Argentina, Australia, Austria, 
Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, Belgium, Benin, Bhutan, Botswana, 
Brazil, Brunei Daruaaalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, Burma, 
Burundi, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Canada, Cape 
Verde, Central African Republic, Chad, Chile, China, Colombia, 
Congo, Cuba, Cyprus, Czechoslovakia, Democratic Yemen, Denmark, 
Djibouti, Ecuador, Egypt, Equatorial Guinea, Fiji, Finland, 
France, Gabon, German Democratic Republic, Germany, Federal 
Republic of, Greece, Guinea, Guyana, Hungary, Iceland, India, 
Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Iraa, Ireland, Italy, 
Japan, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lebanon, Lesotho, Libyan Arab 
Jamahiriya, Luxembourg, Madagascar, Malaysia, Maldives, Mali, 
Mauritania, Mexico, Mongolia, Morocco, Mozambique, Nepal, 
Netherlands, New Zealand, Nicaragua, Niger, Nigeria, Norway, 
Oman, Pakistan, Panama, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Portugal, 
Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Singapore, Spain, 
Sri Lanka, Sudan, Suriname, Sweden, Syrian Arab Republic, 
Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, 
Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics, United Arab Emirates, United Kingdom of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland, United Republic of Tanzania, Uruguay, 
Venezuela, Viet Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zambia, Zimbabwe. 

Against: Israel. 

Abataininq: Ivory Coast, Liberia, Malawi, Swaziland, United States of 
America, Zaire. 

33. Draft resolution A/SPC/4O/L.13 was adopted by 114 votes to 1, with 
ki abstentions. 

34. A recorded vote was taken on paragraph 2 of draft resolution A/SPC/QO/L.14. 

In favour: Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Argentina, Bahrain, Bangladesh, 
Benin, Rhutan, Botswana, Brazil, Brunei Daruasalam, Bulgaria, 
Burkina Faso, Burundi, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, 
Cape Verde, Central African Republic, Chad, China, Congo, Cuba, 
Cyprus, Czechoslovakia, Democratic Yemen, Djibouti, Ecuador, 

/ ..* 



Egypt, Gabon, German DemMratio Republio, Guinea, Guyana, 
Hungary, India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Iraq, 
Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lebanon , Lesotho, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, 
Madagasoar, Malaysia, Maldivess Mall, Mauritania, Mexioo, 

Mongolia, Moroooo, Mozambiaue, Nepal, Nioaragua, Niger, Nigeria, 
Oman, Pakistan, Peru, Poland, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Saudi 
Arabia, Singapore, Sri Lanka, Sudan, Syrian Arab Republic, 
Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda1 
Ukrainian Soviet Scoialist Republio, Union of Soviet Swlaliet 
Republics, United Arab Emirates, United Republic of Tanzania, 
Uruguay, Venezuela, Viet Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zambia, Zimbabwe. 

Israel’, United States of America. 

Abstain 

! 

I 
37. r Draft 
26 abstentio 

36. Mr. MAL 
position of 
in favour of 
resolution A 
and could le 

Denmnrk, Eauatorlal Guinea, Fiji, Finland, France, Germany, 
Federal Republio of, Greece, Iceland, Ireland, Italy, Ivory 
Coast, Japan, Liberia, Luxembourg, Malawi, Netherlands, New 
Xealand, Norway, Panama, Philippines, Portugal, Spain, Suriname, 
Swaziland, Sweden, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern 
Ireland, Zaire. 

39. Mr. FRE 
practioes in 
resolutions, 
abstained. 
resolution A 
resolution A 
aooeptable. 
immediately 
that paragra 

A recorded vote was taken on draft resolution A/WC/IO/L.14 as a whole.. 

In favour: Afghanistan, Albania, Alqeria, Argentina, Austria, Bahrain, 
Banqladesh, Benin, Bhutan, Botswana, Brazil, Brunei Darusealam, 
Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, Burundi, Byelorussian Soviet Sooialist 
Republic, Cape Verde, Central African Republic, Chad, China, 
Colombia, Congo, Cuba, Cyprus , Czechoslovakia, Democratic Yemen, 
Djibouti, Ecuador, Egypt, Equatorial Guinea, Gabon, German 
Democratic Republic, Greeoe, Guinea, Guyana, Hungary, India, 
Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Iraq, Jordan, Kenya, 
Xuwalt, Lebanon, Lesotho, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Madagascar, 
Malaysia, Maldives, Mali, Mauritania, Mexico, Monqolla, Morocco, 
Mozambique, Nepal, Nicaragua, Niyer, Nigeria, Oman, Pakistan, 
Peru, Philippines, Poland, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, 
Singapore, Spain, Sri Lanka, Sudan, Suriname, Sweden, Syrian Arab 

40. Mr. INN 
one-sided re 
peace in the 
from others) 
unjustified 
resolutions 
over the pas 
positive act 

41. His oou 
support draf 
terrorism. 

1 
42. His oou 
resolution A 

Republic, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, 
Uqanda, Ukrainian Soviet Swialist Republic, Union Of Soviet 
Socialist Republics, United Arab Emirates, United Republic of 
Tanzania, Uruguay, Venezuela, Viet Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia, 
Zambia, Zimbabwe. 

Convention r 
applicable t 
abstained in 
appeared to 
addition, hi 
territories 

Israel, United States of America. demographica 



A/SPC/40/SB. 27 
English 
Page 13 

Abstaininqr Australia, Barbados, Belgium, Canada, Chile, Denmark, Fiji, 
Finland, France, Germany, Federal Republia of, Ioeland, Ireland, 
Italy, Ivory Coast, Yapan, Liberia, Luxembourg, Malawi, 
Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway , Panama, Portugal, Swaziland, 

‘United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, Zaire. 

37. Draft resolution A/SPC/40/L.14 as a whole was adopted by 92 votes to 2, with 
26 abstentions. 

38. Mr, MALLIKOURTIS (Greece) , speaking in explanation of vote, said that the 
position of his Government on the Middle East was well known, and that he had voted 
in favour of all the draft resolutions before the Committee, except for draft 
resolution A/SPC./IO/L.S, beoause the wording of paragraphs 4 and S wa6 too vague 
and could lead to problems of international law, 

39. Mr. FBEUDENSCHUSS (Austria) said that his Government rejected Israeli 
practices in the occupied territories and had voted in favour of all the draft 
resolutions, exoept draft resolutions A/SPC/40/L.S and L.ll, on which it had 
abstained. He had some difficulties with the wording of paragraph 1 of draft 
resolution A/SPC/QO/L.S, and, although the basic thrust of draft 
resolution A/SPC/4O/L,ll was correct, he felt that the formulation was not 
aooeptable. His country supported paragraph 21 in particular and had protested 
immediately after the closure of the medical facility in Jerusalem referred to in 
that paragraph. 

40. Mr, IMMEHMAN (United States of Amerioa) said that the adoption of a set of 
one-sided resolutions every year , retarded rather than advanced prcgrese towards 
peace in the area. Hi8 country must therefore continue to oppose some and abstain 
from others! it was firmly committed to peace , and inflammatory rhetoric and 
unjustified allegations delayed the direct negotiations neoeseary for peace. The 
resolutions failed to recognize positive steps taken by the Government of Israel 
over the past year, and the members of the Committee should encourage further 
positive action by aoknowledging improved oonditions in the occupied territories. 

41. His country opposed such practices as administrative detention but oould not 
eupport draft resolution A/SPC/4O/L.S, which was an attempt to encuE acts Of 
terrorism. 

42. His country had requested a separate vote on paragraph 1 of draft 
resolution A/SPC/QO/L.9, in order to reiterate its view that the fourth Geneva 
Convention relative to the Protection of Civilian Persons in Time of War was 
applicable to the territories occupied by Israel since 1967. Hi6 country had 
abstained in the vote on the draft resolution a8 a whole, however, since it 
appeared to retard rather than promote a solution to the problem at issue. In 
addition, his delegation reqarded the phrase *Palestinian and other Arab 
territories it has occupied since 1967, including Jerusalem” aa being 
demographically and geographically descriptive but not indicative of sovereignty. 

/ . . . 



His Government believed that further settlement aotivlty in the oooupied 
tecritoriee was not neoeseacy for the seoucity of Israel , but had abstained in the 
Vote on draft CeeOlUtiOn A/SWQO/L.lO beoause it diverted attention from the basic 
oueetion of whether the settlements advanced or hindered a just and lasting peaoe. 

51. _Mr. 
Convention 

44. Xie country had voted against resolution A/SPC/IO/L.ll bsoauee it was 
unbalanoed and would Only widen diffecenoes and inflame an already embittered 
situation. Xis oountry also wished to record its objection to the expense which 
the Speoial Politioal Committee imposed on the budget of the United Nations; and it 
regarded that an Unwise diversion of eoacoe ceeoucces. 

applioable 
Jerusalem 
Israel oou 
the oeoupi 

45. His country had abetained In the vote on paragraph 21 beoause, although it 
shared the Oonoern expressed for the welfare of the residents of Jerusalem and 
their proper health oace and ovec.the procedure followed in closinq the Hospice, 
the paragraph did not recognise that one of the factors in the deoieion to close 
the Hospice had been the fact that. it was a property of the Austrian Catholic 
Church, which wished to return it to its original function as a pilgrims’ hostel. 

46. Xie delegation had abstained in the vote on resolution A/SPC/40/L.l2/ReV. 1 
beoause it did not oontain any reference to the contributory factors to the 
deportation of the individuals in question. Xie aountcy did, however, believe that 
the deportations were contrary to the fourth Geneva Convention and that the 
deportees should be allowed to return. 

47. His country had also abstained in the vote on draft resolution A/SPC/40/L.13. 
The Golan Heights were occupied territory and the fourth Geneva Convention applied 
there8 Israel, as the occupying Power , should meet its obligations thereunder. It 
also continued to support Security Council resolution 497 (1981) which declared the 
imposition of Israeli law, jurisdiction and administration in the Golan Heights 
null and void. !Wevec, draft resolution A/sPG/QO/L.13 went far beyond the 
Security Council resolution. 

48. His oOUntCy had voted aqainet draft resolution A/SPC/4O/L.14 becauee of its 
oondemnatory language and inf lammatocy nature. Xie country strongly defended the 
principle of economic freedom and had made its views known where Israeli practices 
towards economic inetitutions in the occupied territories had been open to 
cc itiolsm. It oould, however, not support indiscriminate condemnation without 
regard to the facts. 

49. His delegation continued to believe that diceot negotiation on the basis of 
Security Council resolutions 242 (1967) and 338 (1973) was the only way to reach a 
just and lasting peace, and it had been encouraged by the pcogcees made over the 
past year. 

50. Mrs. MARTIN (Canada), speaking In explanation of vote, said that draft 
resolution A/SFC/4O/L.8 presented some difficulties relating to quastione of fact. 
Her country was, however, concerned about arrest without trial and about detention) 
she had therefore abstained in the voting on draft resolution A/SpC/4O/L.8, 
paragraph 1, and A/SPC/4O/L.l2/Rev.l, paragraph 1. 

/ . . . 

52. Althc 
resolution 
justif ied 
the compet 
that text 

53. The ti 
and his de 

54. His c 
&and on G 

55. His c 
resolution 
was not fu 
main thcus 
aa a whole 

56. Mr. 
draft ceeo 
which coul 

57. Mr, 
r eeolut ion 
the texts 

58. Mr. C 
deaf t= 
infocmatio 
wocdinq wa 

59. If  IS 
give the S 
it to visi 
Israel to 

60. MC. A 
resolution 
that text. 



A/SPC/4Q/SR.27 
English 
Page 15 

51. Mr. WOLLTEE (Sweden) said that his aountry was aonvinaed that the Geneva 
Convention relative to the Protection of Civilian Persons in Time of war was 
applioable to the territortes ocaupied by Israel sfnae 1967. The annexation of 
Jerusalem and the.Golan Heights was a flagrant violation of international law. 
Israel aould also improve the prospects for peaae by dismantling the settlements in 
the occupied territories. 

52. Although his delegation could support most of the content of draft 
resolution A/SPC/QO/L,ll, it was not aonvinced that all of paragraph S was fully 
justified by proven faats. Since draft resolution A/SPC/BO/L. 11 also went beyond 
the competence of the General Assembly, his delegation had abstained in the vote on 
that text and in the vote on paragraph 6. 

53. The wording of paragraph 1 of draft resolution A/SPC/dO/L.S was too sweeping 
and his delegation had not been able to support that draft resolution. 

54. His country’s support for draft reeolution A/SPC/40/L.13 did not alter its 
stand on General Assembly resolution ES-g/l, which it had voted against. 

55. His country had abstained in the separate vote on paragraph 2 of draft 
resolution A/SPC/BO/L.14 because of its categorical and sweeping formulation, which 
was not fully borne out by the facts. It was however in general agreement with the 
main thrust of the draft resolution and with some hesitation had supported the text 
as a whole. 

56. Mr. FARTAS (Libyan Arab Jamahiriya) said that his country supported all the 
draft resolutions, but wished to record its reservations concerning any references 
which could be interpreted as implying willingness to reccgnize Israeli occupation. 

57. _ Mr. LAGORIO (Argentina) said his country had voted in favour of all the draft 
resolutions, It wished however to reqister its concern about some references in 
the texts which were not in accordance with the subject-matter of those texts. 

58. Mr. CABAlgAS (Mexico) said that his country had voted in favour of all the 
draft resolutions before the Committee, and that they were compatible with the 
information in the report of the Special Committee (A/40/702), even if their 
wordinq was not always the best. 

59. If  Israel challenged the report of the Committee, then its Government should 
give the Special Commlttee all the facilities to allow it to do its work and permit 
it to visit the occupied territories. His country appeal. d to the Government of 
Israel to provide full information on the situation in the occupied territories. 

60. Mr. AB OUASSI (Lebanon) said that he had not been present to vote on draft 
resolution A/SPC/IO/L. 8. Had he been present, he would have voted in favour of 
that text. 

/ .*. 



A/tmc/4O/8R. 27 
English 
Page 16 

61. Mr. RAJAIE-KHORASSANI (Iran, Islamic Republia of) , epeaking in explanation of 
vote, said that the otiminal praatiaes of the Zionists in Palestine were to be 
expeoted beaause zi! Lsm wa8 evil. The Muslim world was united in its desire to 
hoist the flag of Palestine over the State of Israel. 

62. His country regretted that the United States sacrifiaed its own interests to 
support the Zionist occupation of Palestine. 

63. Certain paragraphs in draft resolutions A/SPC/40/L.8, L.9, L.10, and L.ll were 
inconsistent with that position, because they implied reaognition of the Zionist 
philosophy, and he wished to express his reservations concerning whole phrases and 
words which implied recognition of Israel. 

64. Me. BARRIOS (Spain) said that as in past years, he had voted in favour of all 
the draft resolutions, but had abstained from voting on draft resolution 
A/SK!/QO/L.8, not beoause of a change in policy, fo; his country’s position on 
human rights was well known , but because the wording of paragraphs 1 and 4 was 
vague and open to interpretations in conflict with international law. 

65. Ms. GUARDIA (Venezuela) said that, had she been present, she would have voted 
in favour of draft resolution A/SPC/4O/L. 8. 

66. Mr. EMPALO (Guinea-Bissau) said that, had he been present, he would have voted 
in favour of all the draft resolutions. 

67. Mrs. CARRASCO (Bolivia) said that, had she been present, she would have voted 
in favour of all the draft resolutions. 

68. Mr. NKOWE (Botswana) said that, had he been present, he would have voted in 
favour of draft resolution A/SPC/QO/L.8. 

69. Mr. ADAN (Somalia) Said that, had he been present, he would have voted in 
favour of draft resolutions A/SlX/4O/L.8, L.9, L.10, L.11, L.l2/Rev.l, L.13, L.14 
and L.15. 

70. Mr. ABDI (Ethiopia) said that, had he been present , he would have voted in 
favour of all the draft resolutions. 

71. Mr. MANSOUR (Observer, Palestine Liberation Organisation) said that he 
appreciated all votes in favour of the draft resolutions as a sign of support to 
the just struggle for the self-determination of the Palestinian people, 

72. The votlny had revealed the isolation of two countries in the international 
community. It was difficult to see how the united States could consider Itself 
qualified to pursue a just solution in the Middle East If  it supported the closure 
of universities. 

73. The only path to just peace in the Middle East lay In convening an 
international peace conference under united Nations sponsorship (General Aseembly 
resolution 38/58) with PLO participation on an equal footing and with eaual 
riqhts. The struggle would continue until the liberation of Palestine had been 
accomplished. 

/ . . . 

AGENDA 11; 
THE NEAR 

(a) mpc 

(b) SPEC 
RELI 

(A/4 

(c) LETT 
FINA 
IN T 

(d) NOTE 
COMM 
AND 

(e) LETT 
UNIT 
ADDR 

(f) REP0 
WORK 

(¶I REPO. 

(A/4 

(h) REw: 

74. Mr. I 
healt= 
UNRWA con 

75. His ( 
Agency’s I 
Gaza Str il 
two month1 
had been I 
of them w( 
Israeli ac 
programme 
including 

76. His c 
carry on : 
would use 
members wl 

not have c 
Nations, t 
the physic 

I 



A/sPC/IO/SR.~~ 
English 
Page 17 

AGENDA ITEN 798 UNITED NATIONS RELIEF AND WORKS AGENCY FOR PALESTINE REFUGEES IN 
THE NEAR EAST (continued) 

(a) 

lb) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

If) 

(q) 

(h) 

74. 

REPORT OF THE CCNMPSSIONER-GENERAL (continued) (A/40/13 and Add.1) 

SPECIAL REPORT OF THE WORKING GROUP ON THE FINANCING OF THE UNITED NATIONS 
RELIEF AND WORKS AGENCY FOR PALESTINE REFUGEES IN THE NEAR EAST (continued) 
(A/40/207) 

LETTER DATED 27 MAPCH 1985 FROM THE CHAIRMAN OF THE WORKING GROUP ON THE 
FINANCING OF THE UNITED NATIONS RELIEF AND WORKS AGENCY FOR PALESTINE REFUGEES 
IN THE NEAR EAST ADDRESSED TO THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) (A/40/216) 

NOTE BY THE SECRETARY-GENERAL TRANSMITTING THE SPECIAL REPORT OF THE 
COMMISSIONER-GENERAL ON THE FINANCIAL SITUATION OF THE UNITED NATIONS RELIEF 
AND WORKS AGENCY FCR PALESTINE REFUGEES IN THE NEAR EAST (continued) (A/40/299) 

LETTER DATED 30 May 1985 FROM THE CHAIRMAN OF THE ADVISORY COMMISSION OF THE 
UNITED NATIONS RELIEF AND WOWS AGENCY FOR PALESTINE REFUGEES IN THE NEAR EAST 
ADDRESSED TO THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) (A/40/350) 

REPORT OF THE WORKING GROUP ON THE FINANCING OF THE UNITED NATIONS RELIEF AND 
WORKS AGENCY FOR PALHSTINE REFUGEES IN THE NEAR EAST (continued) (A/40/736) 

REPORT OF THE UNITED NAT'ONS CONCILIATION COMMISSION FOR PALESTINE (continued) 
(A/40/580) 

REPORTS OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) (A/40/543, 612-616, 756, 766) 

Mr. CHOWDHURY (Banqladesh) said that, as an institution running schools, . . . . . _.. _ healtn centres ana relief services tcr a very large numner of llalestine refuqees, 
UNRWA continued to play a central role in their lives. 

75. His delegation was disturbed to learn that Israeli forces had blocked the 
Aqenoy's relief supplies to south Lebanon and that Palestine refugees living in the 
Gaza Strip had experienced a marked deter icration in security dur inq the previous 
two months. Moreover, since the beqinninq of July 1984, nine UNRWA staff members 
had been detained by the Israeli occupying authorities for interrogation and four 
of them were still in custody. Other matters of serious concern included. recent 
Israeli action which had forced UNRWA to suspend its maintenance and construction 
prcqramme in the Jabalia camp area and increased tensions on the West Bank, 
including confrontations between Israeli settlers and the local population. 

76. His delegation hoped that better conditions would be created for UNRWA to 
carry on its services to the Palestine refugees and that the Secretary-General 
would use his qood offioes to obtain the release of the detained UNRWA staff 
members without further delay. It would also like to emphasise that, as UNRWA did 
not have either the necessary physical capability or the legal powers, the United 
Nations, and the Secretary-General in particular, should give urgent attention to 
the physical and legal protection Of the Palestine refuqee civilians. 

/ . . . 

. ., 



A/SPC/4O/SR.27 
English 
Page 10 

(Mr. Chowdhury, Sanqladesh) 

77. Hrs delegation had noted that UNRWA , faced by a bleak financial situation, had 
severely reduoed its oonstruotion and maintenanoe aativities and had adopted severe 
austerity measures, He urged all. concerned, portioularly donor oountries, to 
provide the $20 million required by the middle of 1986 if major outs in the 
Agency 6 basio serviaes were to be avoided. As 61 per cent of the actual budqet in 
1986 would be spent on education, it was to be feared that any shortfall would 
badly affwt that vital sector of UNRWA operations. Under the deteriorating 
circumstances ourrently affecting the refugees, their reliance on UNAWA had 
increased greatly. 

78. An informal meeting of interested Governments to discuss the Agency’e 
continuing financial difficulties, as suggested by the Commissioner-General with 
the support of the Workinq Group on the Financing of UNRWA, could be a useful 
step. His delegation approved the Working Group’s support for the Advisory 
Commission’s proposal that the Commissioner-General should send fund-raising 
missions to current and prospective donor countries. 

79. His delegation would like to express its deep appreciation to the Arab Gulf 
Prcqramme for united Nations Development Organizations for its new contribution of 
$53S,000 to UNRWA’s school building programme. 

80. His delegation believed that General Assembly resolution 39/99 H, requesting 
the Secretary-General to establish a fund for the receipt,of income derived from 
the administration of Arab property, assets and property rights in Israel on behalf 
of the rightful owners, should be implemented with a view to providing a permanent 
souroe of finance. It also felt that, as the occupying Power, the Israeli 
authority should pay UNRWA for its services. Bangladesh also supported the early 
establishment, under the aegis of the United Nations , of a University of JerusaLrm 
to cater to the needs of the Palestine refugees in the area, It had noted with 
regret that the Israeli authorities continued to prevent any progress in that 
regard. 

61. The main obstacle in the way to the solution of the Palestine question was 
Israeli intransigence and its aggressive and expansionist policies. Until the 
international community was in a position to act decisively to restore the rights 
of the Palestinian people, his delegation believed that the education, health and 
relief services provided by UNRWA not only helped Palestine refugees to be socially 
productive and to maintain a separate identity of their own but also contributed 
towards stability in the area. 

82. His deleqation proposed, as in previous years, to introduce a draft resolution 
which would provide a basis for combined efforts by the international community, to 
resolve the ouestion of Palestine. 

83. t$ 
the aor 
Palesti 

84. It 
aspirat 
1984, h 
had uric 
denying 
States 
livinq 
annual 

as. pi 
could b 
regarde 
refugee 

86. s 
reply, 
expert 
r espons 
r espons 
The Syr 
aountri 
Lebanon 
Israeli 
Israel 
restor i 

87. E 
of Isra 
Palesti 
were an 
such a 
represe 
Kingdom 
Normans 
was not 

aa. Th 
the Ara, 
indigen1 
had outi 
conseaus 
three tc 
includil 



A/SPC/4U/SR. 21 
English 
Page 19 

83. Mr. NAZARI (Iran, Islamia Republio of) said that his delegation regretted that 
the oontinuing denial by the Zionist dgime of the inalienable right8 of the 
Palestinian people had turned UNRWA into a perpetual oharity institution. 

84. It was imperative that, until the Palestinians oould aohieve their rightful 
aepirations, they should be properly oompensated for the oonspiraoy whioh, sinae 
1984, had been responsible for their current state, Bar deaades, certain oountries 
had unquestionabl; encouraged the arrogant attitude of the Zionist regime in 
denying that the Palestinians had any rights at all in their homeland. Those 
States should be held primarily responsible for providing a dignified standard of 
living for the Palestine refugees, The oontribution.of those countries to the 
annual budget of UNRWA was not enough to wipe out their past guilt. 

85. His delegation was oonvinaed that no relief service provided for the refugees 
aould be a substitute for their dignity. The history of Palestine should be 
regarded as the record of a just struggle against indignity and not simply as a 
refugee case. 

86. Mr. AL-ATTAR (Syrian Arab Republic) , speaking in exercise of the riqht of 
reply, said that the Zionist representative had clearly identified himself as an 
expert in the distortion of history when he had claimed that Syria had been 
responsible for the damage to UNRWA property. That was patently untrue1 the 
responeibllity had been Israel’s and derived from its invasion of Lebanon in 1982. 
The Syrian presence in Lebanon had been the result of a joint decision by the 
oountries of the Arab League to make every effort to restore peace and security in 
Lebanon, to preserve the unity of that country and to protect it against the 
Israeli invasion. His delegation would be interested to learn the grounds on which 
Israel based its calls for peace. If  the Zionists were seriously interested in 
restoring peace, Israel should withdraw from all Arab and Paleetinian territories. 

87. Mr. DAASR (United Arab Emirates) said that the statement of the representative 
of Israel had been both absurd and disingenuous. He had claimed that the Arabs of 
Palestine were not of homogeneous stock, thus implying either that the Palestinians 
were an exception to the historical process of the amalgamation of peoples or that 
such a process had never existed. In the latter case, most of the countries 
represented on the Committee could not be regarded as homogeneous. The United 
Kingdom, for example, had been invaded by Celts, Romans, Anglo-Saxons, Gaels and 
Normans; Israeli logic would therefore have it that the United Kingdom population 
was not homogeneous. 

aa. The Israeli representative had said that he wished to dispel the illusion that 
the Arsbs were the indigenous population of Palestine. If  the Arabs were not the 
indigenous population, then who were? In 1922, the Arab population of Palestine 
had outnumbered the Jewish by more than seven to one. By 1944 however, as a 
oonseauence of Jewish immigration, that proportion had shrunk to a little over 
three to one. The truth was that Israel denied everything to the Palestinians, 
including even their very existence, 

/ . . . 



a9. Mr, AL-HASSANI (Kuwait), speaking in exeraise of the right of reply, said that 
the Zioniata. who had earlier tried to rewrite international law to fit their 
expansionist~deeigne, were now trying to rewrite history. Figures and statistias 
olted by the Zionist representative about the origins of Arab Palestinians reminded 
him of the observation by Mark Twain that there were “lies, damned lies and 
etatietias”, His references to so-oalled Arab Immigration and to Jewish 
immigration had not mentioned the basio figures relating to the indigenous Arab 
population of Palestine, and had blamed everyone except the Zionists themselves for 
the areation of the Palestine refugee problem. The Zionist representative’s 
essential olaim was that what had happened before oould not be undone, implying 
that the Palestinian auestion had been solved by a Zionist fait aooompli and that 
all resolutions of the United Nations on the riqhts of the Paleetinin? people were 
null and void. He did not olarify whether what had happened 2,000 years ago could 
not be undone for the same reason. The Zionist representative had demanded that 
history should stop with the League of Nations mandate of 1921, but he should be 
reminded that history did not stop anywhere, nor at the biddinq of anyone. 

90. Mr. BAHHOMI (Israel), speaking in exercise of the right of reply, said that 
various representatives had disputed his oontention that Palestine had been a 
desolate country before recent Jewish immigration. However0 even Lawrence of 
Arabia had oonfirmed his oontentiol. by desoribinq Jewish ooloniee, in 1909, as 
“briqht spots in the desert”. The important points to remember were the historioal 
title of the Jewish people to the Holy Land, and the faat that the Arab population 
Of Palestine had consisted to a large extent of immiqrant workers or their 
desoendants. 

91. Syria had presented itself as a staunah defender of the Palestinian aause, but 
the reality was that Syria had oonsistently engaged in large eoale anti-Palestinian 
operations, inoludinq massacres and attacks in Lebanon, and had also been 

I 
responsible for the murder of the former Mayor of Hebron in Deoember 1984. A 
possible explanation of Syria’s policy was to be found in a book published In 1976 
by the Druze leader, Kamal Jumblat, whloh stated that the Syrians oontinued to view 
the Lebanese, Palestinians, Jordanians and Syrians as the population of one country 
under Syrian domination, to oonoider Palestine as an integral part of Syria and to 
see Syrian leaders as the leqal representatives of the Palestinian people. Jumblat 
had been assassinated by Syrian agents ehortly after publication of the book. 
Syria remained the principal obstaole to any peaoe arrangement in the reqion. 

92. Mr. HAMMAD (United Arab Emirates), speaking in exercise of the riqht of reply, 
said that the Israeli representative continued to make illogical statements and to 
disouss the policy of Syria instead of the queetion of the Palestine refugees. In 
speaking of those who fled from Palestine after the British Mandate, he had given 
the impression that the majority were Arab Immigrant workers. However, figure8 
oompiled by the British showed that the total number of Arab immigrants to 
Palestine between 1922 and 1945 was no more than 37,000, whereas hundreds of 
thousands bad fled in 1949. It was totally lnoorrwt to olaim that the rate of 
Arab immiqration had been higher than that of Jewish immigration over the 23-year 
period. 

93. 
rep1 

liff 
for 
syri 
had 
oolc 

94. 
had 
immi 

95. 
disc 
awe 
inve 
Of E 
demE 

96. 
exet 
prot 
had 
for 
prol: 
and 
expe 

97. 
repr 
Jewf 
of t 
dist 
poll 
A” .k 
ohar 
the 
inhs 
beer: 
The 
terr 
the 
It c 
the 
falE 



A/sPC!/40/SR.27 
Englieh 
Page 21 

93. Mr. AL-ATTAR (Syrian Arab Republia) , speaking in exercise of the right of 
reply, said that the Zionist representative had expressed keenness to preserve the 
life of Paleetinians, but appeared to have forgotten that Israel was reeponsible 

I for brutal massaores in the ccoupied territories and elsewhere. He had aaoused 
Syria of terrorism, hut Israel had been quilty of terroriem in Lebanon in 1992 and 
had reoently qone 80 far as to attaak Tunisia, Israel, whose polioy was based on 
colonialism and aggression , had violated all prinoiples of international law. 

I 94. Mr, EAHHOMI (Israel), epeakinq in exercise of the right oE reply, said that he 
had been speaking, when referring to Arab immigration, of .illegal Arab 
inuaigr at ion. Documentation on the figures was not searet and oould be aonsulted. 

95. Mr, ABOUASSI (Lebanon), speaking in exercise of the right of reply, said that 
discussions should be limited to the agenda item under oonsideration. Israel 
appeared determined to forget the aots of violenoe perpetrated during the Israeli 
invasion of Lebanon. Lebanon, which had borne an unprecedented burden as a result 
of suoh aggression, was in the position of a plaintiff rather than a defendant, and 
demanded appropr iate compeneat ion. 

96. Mr. MANSOUB (Observer, Palestine Liberation Organization), speaking in 
exercise of the right of reply, said that the Zionist representative had tried to 
prove that Palestine was a aountry without a people but had been unsuocessful. He 
had tried to olaim that the invasion of Arab countries in 1949 had been responsible 
for the oreation of the refugee problem. However, the true oause of the refugee 
problem, of the oreation of the Palostinian auestion and of the subsequent invasion 
and occupation of various Arab territories was the polioy of terrorism, 
expansionism and racism practised by Israel. 

97. The views expressed by certain Jewish leaders might persuade the 
representative of Israel to review his position. A letter signed by many eminent 
Se& and published in The New York Times on 4 December 1948 described the emergence 
of the Herut Party, under the leadership of Menaohem Begin, as one of the most 
disturbing political phenomena of the time and aompared its organisational methods, 
political philosophy and social appeal to those of the Nazi and Fascist Parties. 
A. .hough it publicly advocated freedom, democraoy and anti-imperialism, the real 
character of the Party was betrayed by its aotions. Terroriet bands belonging to 
the Party had attacked the peaceful village of Deir Yaesin and killed most of its 
inhabitants. Although the Jewish Agency had been horrified, the terrorists had 
been proud of the incident and invited foreign correspondents to view the oorpses. 
The inoident described in the letter exemplified the polioy of expansionism, 
terrorism and racism pursued from the outset by the Herut Party, whioh constituted 
the baokbone of the ruling Likud, and demonstrated the nature of Israel’s leaders. 
It was that nature whioh caused the continuous threat to all Arab peoples, both in 
the occupied territories and elsewhere. The Committee should not be misled by the 
falsifications of the Zionist State. 

The meeting rose at 5.50 p.m. 


